
MEMO 
 

 

 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

 

FROM: MIKE ALTHOFF, Public Works Director 

 

SUBJECT: Tractor Trade-In and Equipment Purchase 

 

MEETING DATE: August 7, 2019 

 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

We have been auctioning some old and unused equipment the last 2 months to raise some funds 

for equipment purchases for our skid loader. We have currently received $3,240.00 from our 

auctioned items with a couple more items to be auctioned next week. My plan is to use this 

money to purchase a leveling attachment (VIRNIG LLV78) and a large bucket attachment 

(VIRNIG MSHV84) for our skid loader. I would also like to trade in our current Ford 5610 

tractor with mowing attachment (VIRNIG RBV78-25) to Frontier Ag and Turf. The amount they 

will give in trade will cover the cost of a mowing attachment deck I would like to purchase. The 

Ford tractor hasn’t been used by public works staff in years. I think this is a good way to 

purchase some useable equipment for the department. We do currently rent the mower 

attachment at times to maintain some retention ponds and waterways in town. Owning our own 

will help us maintain these areas on a more regular basis. I have included the bid for all three 

items and the trade value of the Ford from Frontier Ag and Turf in Cannon Falls.   

 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 

 

Motion and approval to trade-in the Ford 5610 tractor and purchase items from Frontier Ag & 

Turf Quote #19511059 

 
 
 

 

Attachments: 

 Frontier Ag & Turf Quote  

 Photo of Ford 5610 Tractor 

 Photo of Virnig Open Deck Rotary Cutter attachment  

 Photo of Land Leveler attachment 

 Photo of Bucket attachment 
















